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Message 

From: George Thomson L._._. ._._._._- ._._._._._._._._.__._._.- 
Sent: 12/07/2013 18:05:33 _ 
To: Paula Vennells GRO__._'._.__.._._ _._._; Kevin Gilliland; _ _ GRO  ;Susan Barton 

GRO Nick Beal  __._ _ciio ; Mark R Davies

_-------------GRO------------- -' 
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Horizon Interim report 

As the late, great Jim Reeves would say Welcome To My World. 
PS I gave a very strong defence of Horizon for over half an hour to Panorama,which may be linked to this 
email,if this guy is in contact with the programme. 

VB 
George 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: richard blackshaw 
Date: 12 July 2013 18:28:50_  BST 

ge
_

To: " or e.thomsor .._.- - -• --•-•-•-•- •-•-•-• GRO  -•- -- 
.. 

--... 

Subject: FW: Horizon Interim report 

From: rickblackshaw; GRO_._._

To: aeorge.thomsod CRo 
Subject: FW: Horizon Interim report 
Date: Fri, 12 Jul 2013 18:27:20 +0100 

From: rickblackshaw; GRo__
--.-.-

To: george.thompson[._._ GRO 

Subject: Horizon Interim report 
Date: Fri, 12 Jul 2013 18:25:23 +0100 

Dear Mr Thompson 

Even after the interim report into the Horizon system, you still maintain your confidence in the 
system. 

Well let me tell you. When the final report is published it will spell the end of your tenure. 

Thankfully, due to a 'mole' within your organisation, we are in possession of some incredibly 
damaging information regarding the role of the NFSP in this whole affair. 
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I have had my life ruined and my name soiled within my own community after working so 
incredibly hard at my former branch. 

The assistance offered to me by you, and the NFSP was nothing short of incredulous. 

I paid my union dues for many years, only to find that when i required assistance from you, 
absolutely nothing was forthcoming and the realisation that your organisation was merely fake. 

Looking forward to witnessing the end of your employment, and with the information in my 
possession, your life to be ruined too 

sincerely 

Richard Blackshaw 


